Office of Hon Christopher Finlayson

Attorney-General
Minister for Treaty of Waitangi Negotiations

Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage
Associate Minister of Maori Affairs

Mr Tim Easton
fyi-request-368-253a1667@requests.fyi.org.nz

28 July 2012

Dear Mr Easton

On behalf of the Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage, Hon Christopher Finlayson, |
respond to your email dated 28 July 2012 in which, under the Official Information Act
1982, you request “correspondence from external agencies and any meeting minutes
(whether internal or external) regarding potential funding options for TVNZ7.”

This office does not hold the information you request. Under section 14 of the Official
Information Act 1982 | am transferring your request to the Minister of Broadcasting.

Yours sincerely

Hamish Journeaux
Private Secretary (Advisory)
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